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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: Moore, John; elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Vail, Vanessa A
Subject: RE: Gallup Refinery
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:27:00 AM

John, et al.:
 
Received and transmitted.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Ph. (505) 660-7923
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
 
From: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:18 AM
To: elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
<CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Vail, Vanessa A <VAVail@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Refinery
Importance: High
 
Ms. Bisbey-Kuehn,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the operating status of the Gallup Refinery. A
hard copy will follow in the mail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com
 
MPC – Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road
Gallup, NM 87301
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643
www.Marathonpetroleum.com
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From: Garvey, Megan
To: Garvey, Megan
Cc: Bowles, Jack
Subject: [EXT] FW: EPA Announces Enforcement Discretion Policy for COVID-19 Pandemic
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:23:11 PM

Greetings, EPA Oil and Natural Gas Co-Regulators:
 
Below, please see today’s announcement and link to EPA’s temporary policy regarding Agency
enforcement of environmental legal obligations during the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
You are receiving this email because you are on the distribution list for EPA’s Oil and National Gas
Co-Regulator Conference Calls.  Apologies if this communication is duplicative of others.  
 
I hope you are well.
 
Thank you, Megan
 
Megan E. Garvey
Senior Counselor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Work: 303.312.6192 | Cell: 720.376.9870
 

From: Bowles, Jack <Bowles.Jack@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:54 PM
Subject: EPA Announces Enforcement Discretion Policy for COVID-19 Pandemic
 Dear State and Local Colleagues:
 
Today, EPA is announcing a temporary policy regarding EPA enforcement of environmental
legal obligations during the COVID-19 pandemic.

EPA’s temporary enforcement discretion policy applies to civil violations during the COVID-
19 outbreak. The policy addresses different categories of noncompliance differently. For
example, under the policy EPA does not expect to seek penalties for noncompliance with
routine monitoring and reporting obligations that are the result of the COVID-19 pandemic but
does expect operators of public water systems to continue to ensure the safety of our drinking
water supplies. The policy also describes the steps that regulated facilities should take to
qualify for enforcement discretion.

“EPA is committed to protecting human health and the environment, but recognizes
challenges resulting from efforts to protect workers and the public from COVID-19 may
directly impact the ability of regulated facilities to meet all federal regulatory requirements,”
said EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler. “This temporary policy is designed to provide
enforcement discretion under the current, extraordinary conditions, while ensuring facility
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Jack Bowles
Director of State & Local Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-3657 (office) | 202-306-5196 (mobile)

 

operations continue to protect human health and the environment.”

The temporary policy makes it clear that EPA expects regulated facilities to comply with
regulatory requirements, where reasonably practicable, and to return to compliance as quickly
as possible. To be eligible for enforcement discretion, the policy also requires facilities to
document decisions made to prevent or mitigate noncompliance and demonstrate how the
noncompliance was caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

This policy does not provide leniency for intentional criminal violations of law.

The policy does not apply to activities that are carried out under Superfund and RCRA
Corrective Action enforcement instruments. EPA will address these matters in separate
communications.

EPA’s policy will apply retroactively beginning on March 13, 2020. EPA will assess the
continued need for and scope of this temporary policy on a regular basis and will update it if
EPA determines modifications are necessary. In order to provide fair and sufficient notice to
the public, EPA will post a notification at the website below at least 7 days prior to
terminating this temporary policy.
 
To read the EPA Policy on Enforcement during the COVID-19 outbreak:         
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/enforcement-policy-guidance-publications
 
Please feel free to forward this email to interested state and local officials and do not hesitate
to contact us with any questions.
 
Take Care,
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